Adrian Danciu

☑ adrian.razvan.dnc@gmail.com % +40720058583 in LinkedIn • Medium ♠ GitHub ► Portfolio

Current role

Frontend Developer at Secretcode.ro and IT Trainer (Part Time) at NewTech Academy

Technologies

React, CSS, TypeScript, Redux, HTML, JavaScript, Adobe Experience Manager, Firebase, Next.js, AWS, JIRA, Node.js, Figma, ...

In my next role I'd like to learn... something new while expanding my knowledge and skills as a programmer.

Work experience

Frontend Developer, Secretcode.ro

May 2023 - Present (11m)

Software development

React CSS TypeScript Redux HTML JavaScript Adobe Experience Manager

- As a Frontend Developer at SecretCode, I had the pleasure of working on several projects with different teams.
- One of my main responsibilities was structuring and creating the interfaces for websites/applications where
 I worked on both modularizing existing components and those that needed to be created, as well as
 integrating them with the backend.
- In building the interfaces, I primarily used the React framework along with various UI libraries such as MaterialUi (MUI) and TailwindUI (TailwindCSS).
- In this position, I utilized the following technologies: AEM (Adobe Experience Manager), React, TypeScript, JavaScript, Firebase, Redux, HTML, CSS, SCSS, TailwindCSS, MaterialUi, NodeJs, ExpressJs, MongoDB.

IT Trainer (Part Time), NewTech Academy

Feb 2023 - Present (1y 2m)

Progamming bootcamp

React CSS TypeScript Redux HTML JavaScript Firebase

- In my role as a trainer at NewTech Academy, I have the opportunity to teach from scratch students that wish to make their first steps in IT.
- I teach the Frontend Development course at the academy, which includes the following technologies: HTML, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, React, and Firebase.
- My teaching method is focused on a practical approach to frontend concepts and making each topic as understandable as possible.
- In addition to the basic sessions that are part of the course, I enjoy providing additional one-on-one support to my students. This experience continuously helps in developing my mentorship skills

Educational platform (start-up)

React TypeScript Next.js

- In my role as a Frontend Developer with the Educated team, I had the pleasure of laying the groundwork for a project from scratch along with the rest of the teams.
- Being part of a startup, I took the opportunity to work on as many frontend-related tasks as possible. I participated in discussions about the website's design and subsequently carried out their implementation.
- My main duties in this position were the implementation and adjustment of the design, and the creation of 'core' components for the project (modular components that could later be used throughout the project).
- In this role, the main framework used was NextJs, and I had the chance to perform the integration of various functionalities with the backend of the project.
- Besides NextJs, I also used other technologies in this position such as TypeScript, MaterialUi (MUI), and React Query (Tanstack).
- Unfortunately the collaboration was cut short as the company didn't continue the development of the platform.

HTML Email Coder, 888Sparkware

Feb 2023 - Feb 2024 (1y)

R&D

AWS CSS HTML JavaScript JIRA

- In my role as an HTML Email Coder at 888Sparkware, I was responsible for creating digital marketing materials such as emails, push notifications, and pop-ups.
- My main duties involved building materials using resources provided by the content/graphic design team and delivering all requested materials according to the deadline.
- I managed multiple tasks received in Jira and used AWS for storing and dynamically utilizing various resources in emails, pushes, and pop-ups.
- I also used multiple internal CMS programs to deliver tasks according to internal procedures.

Frontend Developer (Part Time), MetaQuantum

Feb 2023 - Apr 2023 (2m)

Cryptocurrency startup

React CSS HTML JavaScript Node.js Figma Firebase Git

- In my role as a Frontend Developer at MetaQuantum (a cryptocurrency startup), I worked on building a launchpad web app.
- I carried out the implementation of the design received (from Figma) as well as the construction of components necessary for the app's functionality.
- · I also integrated the launchpad with Metamask for user authentication using only their wallet.
- The collaboration was short due to the fact that the start-up didn't receive the expected finance aid for it's development and it froze the entire development process.

Education

Cambridge

(C1) English

Bachelor's degree (starts 2023) IT

• I joined the ID program of this university (classes during the weekend and physical attendance only for the exams which are also during the weekend) because of my passion for programming and the desire to perfect my skills as a programmer.

NewTech Academy Mar 2022 - Feb 2023 (11m)

Programming bootcamp Fullstack Development

Snippets

Learning

UDEMY:

- 100 Days of Code: The Complete Phyton Pro Bootcamp (Angela Yu) in progress
- C Programming Bootcamp The Complete C Language Course (Vlad Budnitski)
- React The Complete Guide (Maximilian Schwarzmuller) done
- Angular The Complete Guide (Maximilian Schwarzmuller)
- Advanced React (Nadia Makarevich) in progress

More about me

I like to work with people who...

are open to grow and become better at their craft while maintaining a healthy and upfront relationship with each other.

The coolest side project I've built is...

my finance management app (Marv.) which is still a work in progress as it is a fullstack app and in the grand scheme of things there will be more things integrated with it.

Interests

Programming, Cars, Basketball, Music

The most impactful thing I've worked on is...

Building from scratch the entire client side of a web-app. This involved developing all the required components/pages while optimizing backend communication that improved data flow efficiency.

In my next role I'd like to learn...

something new while expanding my knowledge and skills as a programmer.

Languages

English, Romanian